WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPAR . AENT

DATE: January 29, 2026

TO: Merrie Carlock, Chair
Planning Commission

FROM: Sean O’Neil, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Edendale — Preliminary Site Plan

The Edendale preliminary site plan, that you considered on January 15, 2026, was sent to
the Township Board for their consideration on January 20, 2026, with a recommendation
for denial. During that meeting, the Township Board voted to remove five (5) of the
proposed lots (taking the total count from 120 down to 115) and then referred the matter
back to the Planning Commission for reconsideration. Therefore, the February 5, 2026
Planning Commission agenda will again show a request from Edendale to reconsider their
request for preliminary site plan approval. Trustee Ruggles and I will give a further
explanation of the Board’s discussion and action, as well as answer any questions you may
have.

Please find attached the applicant’s revised layout (showing 115 lots), and a brief summary
of what those changes yield in the way of density, open space, setbacks from Bogie Lake
Road, and lots sizes along Cedar Island Road, which reflects the specific changes that the
Board instructed them to make. I have also attached the DRAFT Township Board meeting
minutes from January 20, 2026. Please let me know if you have any questions or require
any additional information.

Thank you.
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